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EX(ON COMPANY, USA RECE

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 * MIDLAND, TEXAS 78702-1600 o March 5, 198;] €D BY
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT :

MIDCONTINENT DIVISION _ Unorthodox Ibcati 0. C. D -

Leggett FedeTH®?Y 2& SSIA, Ofrjom ‘
Section 22-T20S-R21E
Eddy County, N.M.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 20838
Santa Fe, N. M. 87501

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Exxon Corporation requests administrative approval of an unorthodox location for
the subject well based upon topographic condition. This well will be located
nearer than 1980' from the nearest end boundary, nearer than 660' from the nearest
side boundary and closer than 330' to the quarter-quarter section. This location
was chosen because of the rough terrain.

By copy (certified mail) of this letter, we are notifying all offset operators of
our application to permit this well as an unorthodox location. If as an offset
operator, you have no objections to this application, we request that you execute
the attached waiver and forward a copy to Mr. Richard L. Stamets, Director, 0il
Conservation Division, P. O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, and return one
copy to this office.

The offset operators as shown on the attached plat are:

J. Cleo Thompson, 4500 Republic National Bank Tower, Dallas, Texas 75201
BLM, P. O. Box 1778, Carlsbad, NM 88220 Attn: Bob Pitschke

Rio Pecos Corporation, 401 W. Texas, Midland, Texas 79701

J. Hiram Mcore Ltd, 404 Blanks Building, Midland, Texas 79701

Eagle 0il & Gas Company, 510 Hamilton Building, Wichita Falls, Texas 76301
Cities Service Company, P. O. Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702

J. W. Chestnut 0il & Gas Properties, 114 N. Big Spring, Midland, Texas 99701
Friar Oil Corporation, P. O. Box 276, Magna, UT 84044

Please grant administrative approval to drill this well as an unorthodox location.
If you need additional information, please call me at 915/684-4406.

Sincerely,
INetda WW?/
Melba Knipling

MK:dc
encl
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WAIVER

Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Director, 0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

This is to advise that the undersigned has been given due notice that Exxon
Corporation has made application for administrative approval of an unorthodox location

for Leggett Federal #1, Undesignated Little Box Canyon-Morrow Field.

We hereby waive any objections to the granting of the application for the above well
which will be located:

1497" FSL and 551' FEL of Section 22-T20S-R21E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Executed this day of 1985.

Company

By




